therein, or if the time is not specified, upon delivery thereof and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resigna-

fall not be necessary to make it effective.

3.18 Removal. At a meeting of members called expressly for that purpose, one or more Trustees (including the entire Board) may be emoved from office, with or without cause, by two-thirds of the votes cast by members then entitled to vote on the election of Trustees epresented in person or by proxy at a meeting of members at which a quorum is present. If less than the entire Board is to be removed, no one the Trustees may be removed if the votes cast against his or her removal would be sufficient to elect such Trustee if then cumulatively voted at an election of the class of Trustees of which he or she is a part.

3.19 Vacancies. A vacancy in the position of Trustee may be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Trustees though less than a quorum of the Board. A Trustee who fills a vacancy shall serve for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office.

3.20.1 Standing or Temporary Committees. The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority of the Trustees in office, may designate and appoint one or more standing or temporary committees, each of which shall consist of two or more Trustees. Such committees shall have and exercise the authority of the Trustees in the management of the corporation, subject to such limitations as may be prescribed by the Board except that no committee shall have the authority to: (a) amend, alter or repeal these Bylaws; (b) elect, appoint or remove any member of any other committee or any Trustee or officer of the corporation; (c) amend the Articles of Incorporation; (d) adopt a plan of merger or consolidation with another corporation; (e) authorize the sale, lease or exchange of all or substantially all of the property and assets of the corporation not in the ordinary course of business; (f) authorize the voluntary dissolution of the corporation or revoke proceedings therefore (g) adopt a plan for the distribution of the assets of the corporation; or (h) amend, alter or repeal any resolution of the Board which by its terms provides that it shall not be amended, altered or repealed by a committee. The designation and appointment of any such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board or any individual Trustee of any responsibility imposed upon it, him or her by law.

3.20.2 Quorum; Manner of Acting. A majority of the number of Trustees composing any committee shall constitute a quorum, and the act of a majority of the members of a committee present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the committee.

3.20.3 Resignation. Any member of any committee may resign at any time by delivering written notice thereof to the President, the Secretary or the chairman of such committee, or by giving oral or written notice at any meeting of such committee. Any such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or if the time is not specified, upon delivery thereof and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

3.20.4 Removal of Committee Member. The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority of the Trustees in office, may remove from

office any member of any committee elected or appointed by it.

3.21 Compensation. The Trustees shall receive no compensation for their service as Trustees but may receive reimbursement for expenditures incurred on behalf of the corporation.

ARTICLE 4. OFFICERS

4.1 Number and Qualifications. The officers of the corporation shall be a President, one or more Vice Presidents, a Secretary and a Treasurer, each of whom shall be elected by the Board. Other officers and assistant officers may be elected or appointed by the Board, such officers and assistant officers to hold office for such period, have such authority and perform such duties as are provided in these Bylaws or as may be provided by resolution of the Board. Any officer may be assigned by the Board any additional title that the Board deems appropriate. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except the offices of President and Secretary. All officers must be members of the corporation.

4.2 Election and Term of Office. The officers of the corporation shall be elected each year by the Board at the annual meeting of the Board. Unless an officer dies, resigns, or is removed from office, he or she shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the Board or until

his or her successor is elected.

4.3 Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by delivering written notice to the President, a Vice President, the Secretary or the Board, or by giving oral or written notice at any meeting of the Board. Any such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or if the time is not specified, upon delivery thereof and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

4.4 Removal. Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board may be removed from office by the affirmative vote of at least a majority of the Board whenever in its judgment the best interests of the corporation would be served thereby, but such removal shall be

without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so removed.

4.5 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office created by the death, resignation, removal, disqualification, creation of a new office or any other

cause may be filled by the Board for the unexpired portion of the term or for a new term established by the Board.

- 4.6 President. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation, and, subject to the Board's control, shall supervise and control all of the assets, business and affairs of the corporation. The President shall preside over meetings of the members and the Board. The President may sign deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts, or other instruments, except when the signing and execution thereof have been expressly delegated by the Board or by these Bylaws to some other officer or agent of the corporation or are required by law to be otherwise signed or executed by some other officer or in some other manner. In general, the President shall perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as are assigned to him or her by the Board from time to time.
- 4.7 Vice Presidents. In the event of the death of the President or his or her inability to act, the Vice President (or if there is more than one Vice President, the Vice President who was designated by the Board as the successor to the President, or if no Vice President is so designated, the Vice President whose name first appears in the Board resolution electing officers) shall perform the duties of the President, except as may be limited by resolution of the Board, with all the powers of and subject to all the restrictions upon the President. Vice Presidents shall have, to the extent authorized by the President or the Board, the same powers as the President to sign deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts or other